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history that part of the snake

river valley now included in the
rigby ward was first settled in 1883
by william W parksparka william H
jones peter allenalien william bery
and others luin 1885 a branch organi-
zation was effected with daniel S rob
bins as president and named Rigby in
honor of william fV rigby counselor
in the stake presidency the new
branch was placed under the jurisdic-
tion of the louisville ward and con-
tinued thus until may 22 1886 when
a special meeting vas held at rigby
at which apostleApost johnleJohn W taylar

i
and

other prominent men were present
on that occasion george acorson was
ordained a willhigh priest and bishop
and set apart to preside over the rigby
ward then organized daniel S rob-
bins was ordained and set apart as hisbis
first and josiah call as hisbis second
counselor this bishopric still stands
unchanged

in 1886 ward meeting house
a small log building hietfeet was
erected near the townsitetowa site A postofficepostoffice
was established in 1889

SALEM WARD

george henry burriston harris
bishop david nielsen first coun-
selor augustus weber belnap second
counselor

salem ward embraces an area of
country containing about thirty square
miles lying on both sides of the north
teton extending west and north to
henryshenry s fork of snake river east to
the wilford ward and south to rex
burg the country is level and pro-
ductiveductive and is irrigated from the
north teton and henrola fork of
snake river there are three irrigat-
ing canals within the limits of the
ward namely 1 the salem irriga-
tion canal 2 the consolidated farm-
ing canal and 3 titothe teton lelanislan I1

canal from the latter considerable
laudland belonging to rexburg is watered
the land within the limits of the
salem ward is all taken up but can be
bought very cheap as more settlers are
wanted

the warlward has a good sunday school
and all other usual ward organizations
and only a few non mormonscormonsMormons reside
there

the townsite of salem contcontainsairs
acres and Is part of section 5 in town-
ship 6 north of range 40 east boise
meridian it is situated on the so
called teton island three miles north
of rexburg and twenty five miles
southeast of market lakebaake the nearest
j iwayailway point most of tilethe settlersviliveve on their farms and only a few have
built on the townsite as yet

the teton island is formed by the
forking of the teton river at a point
between the town sites of teton and
WilforWll tf while the north branch
takes a westerly course to henrys
fork the south branch takes a south-
westerly direction toward the same
stream thus forming a kind of delta
containing about thirty square miles of
good and level farminfarming and grazing
lind most of this folonisbelongs to tilethe
salem ward while the south side of
the island is owned by the rexburg
farmers

HiHisroBY salem first began to be
settled and land claimed in the spring
of 1883 the first house being built and
occupied by john M brancon onin thieI1to
southwest quarter of keenion 10 in

township 6 north of range 40 east
from that time forward the land was
very eagerly sought after and in a
shortabort time nearly all was claimed and
the respective owners commenced to
build with the intention of becoming
ceruipermanentanent settlers

inn jjulytily 1884 presidents thomas E
ricks and william B preston selected
the towtobnettenettete and named it salem in
honor of the ancient salem mentioned
in the bible and the people were ad-
vised to build on the site as soon as
they hadbad proven up on their land

in february 1886 a log meeting
house was erected on the townsidetowntow silenelle bby
donations previous to this meetings
and sunday schools had been held in
private houses

at a quarterly conference held at
rexburgRex burg november 23 1884 a ward
organization was effected at salem
with george H B harris who hadbad
formerlymerly been a member of the high
counsel as bishop he acted without
counselors until january when

james henry wilson was ordained a
high priest and set apart to act as his
first counselorCouneelor and ionon february ath
followingfollow ing davia nielsen was set apart
as his second counselor at this time
there were 61 amentt ers of the church
in the ward maymabil11ll 1890 counselor
Wilson having removed from the ward
was honorably released from hisbig poe
tion and augustus W belnap was or
dallied a high priest and set apart to
act a second counselor to bishop har-
ris

harr-
ip counselor nielsen being promoted
to the position of first counselor

february 7 1885 the salem sunday
school was first organized with arvisarvia
C dille as superintendent subse-
quently a relief society which is now
one of the most prosperous in the
stake was organized with martha M
ward as president

TAYLOR WARD

william priest bishop charles W
wadsworth first counselor

the taylor ward consists of thirteen
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plan of rexburgBexRex burg bingham county idaho the townsite embraces partsparl
of sectionsSectiona 19 20 and 30 oftownship 6 north range 40 east boise merjeredianedian
the full blocks contain ten abreo divided into four lots each the streets
are six rods wide

references
section lines of government survey
ward boundary lines

A first ward meeting home
B second ward meeting househome
C third ward meeting house
D tithing office
KF postpoat office
F rexburg operativecooperativeco store the pio-

neer store of the town
GJ durans winter co mercantile house

established in 1885
H henry flamme general merchandise

and implements
I1 paul ttek kloutz store established tnin ima1883
J roxbury press office and consolidated

implement coscols offofficestees
K rexburg house tuothe first hotel in the

uppertipper snake river valley hyrumII11 rum
randshands proprietor

I1L cuycity montmeat market
M music store F S brannvall proprietor

watchmaker and Jewjewelerelci C EH kidby
blacksmith shop

N city Blackblacksmithh shop J brenner prop
00 livery feed sale stables paul IVwhithit

nev lloyd proprietors
PI1 residence of prespree thos E ricks sen
0 do Bbishop those ricksrick juujunaR do Rishopbishop casper steinerelnerSt
8 do Rbishop timothy
T do10 I1henryfenry flamm esq
IT do14 Frankfrank S bramwell esqefi
V do10 Clicharlesarjes 1I durans esq
W do Sursurveyorbyor A S andersen
X do jacob esqesl


